
GRIMM O I L C O M P A N Y 
P. O. BOX 35 309 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 

A B I L E N E , TEXAS 7 9 6 0 4 
JACK F. GRIMM OFFICE 677-6663 

-677-9881 

August 29, 1972 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary 
Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Jack F. Grimm, N. B. Hunt, George 
R. Brown & Am Arctic Ltd. 
#1 Mobil 32, Section 32, T. 25S, 
R. IE, Dona Ana County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter, 

We respectfully request permission for a non-standard location on the 
above captioned w e l l . 

We are earning by farmout from Mobil O i l Corporation, the North half 
(N/2) of Section 32. Proposed depth of well is 15,000' and we consider 
i t a gas prospect, therefore, the spacing would probably be 320 acres, 
or by mutual agreement with your permission and Mobil's, possibly 
640 acres. 

I talked with Mobil O i l t h i s morning and I am requesting that they 
send you a l e t t e r stating that they have no objection to this proposed 
location. 

As you can see from the location, t h i s i s a rank wildcat and i t i s 
also such a deep test that you can see our j u s t i f i c a t i o n i n requesting 
the present s i t e . 

Sincerely yours, 

JFG:jm 

cc: Mr. Dan Nutter, OCC, Santa Fe 



Mobil OiS Corporation P.O. BOX 1774 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77001 

W 
ft! SEP 1 1 i y 7 2 

September 7, 1972 
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oij^a^SvATSCN COMM. 
Mr. A. L. Porter, SedPetaVy 
Oil Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Santa 

NM 3988 
JACK F. GRIMM ETAL 
#1 MOBIL 32, SECTION 32 
TWP 25S RGE IE 
DONNA ANNA COUNTY, 
NEW MEXICO 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Reference is made to the application of Jack Grimm et al for the dril l ing of a 
15,000' test wel l in the NW 1/4 Section 32 Twp. 25S. 

This is to advise that Mobil Oil Corporation has no objection to this location. 

Very truly yours, 

L. C. Williamson 
Area Landman 

LCW:jt 


